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From: Danielle Sonntag

Fax: 18132518715

To:

Fax: (850) 617.6381

Page: 2015 0512412021 8:40 AM

H2lboDay 1499 3

TAMPA OFFICE
403 N. HowARD AVENLIE
Tampea, FL 33606

BRANDOMN
156 E BLOOMINGDALE AVE, SUITE A,
Branpon, FL 33511
Ph. 813-280-1256 + Fax.813-251-8715 - www.lieserskafl.com
Date: June 24, 2021
To: . From: Ghada Skaff
Sunbiz
Fax No.: R50-245-6125
Subject: UTLIESER LLC
No. of Pages H
{ wicover):
Sir/Madam;

debited from.
Should you have any questions, please contact our office.

Attached please find Articles of Qrganization for JTLIESER LLC that was originally faxced to your office on
June 4, 2021. Pursuant to my telephone conversation this morning with the examiner who rejected the initial
filing, please accept the Articles of Organization on the original submission date of June 4, 2021, As iy
relates (o the $125.00 filing fee, our firm has a prepaid Sunbiz E-File Account in which the fe¢ is to bej

Thank you for your immediate attention hereto.
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From: Danislle Sonntag Fox: 18132518715

To: Fax: (850} 617-6381

Page: 2ot 3

Halooosn4a9 3

COVER LETTER
TO: New Filing Sectlon
Diviston of Corporations
JTLIESER LLC
SUBJECT:
Nams of Limitod Lisbility Company

The enclosed Artickes of Organwzation and foe(s) are submitted for filing.

Plaaze return ali correspondence concoming this matier to the following:

GHADA SKAFF
Name of Person
LIESER SKAFF ALEXANDER
Firm/Company
403 N. HOWARD AVE.
Address
—
TAMPA, FL 33606 Zurowo
City/State and Zip Codo TR =
jtlisser@gmail.com g ;
E-mai] address: (o be used for fiture annual report notification) won -
For further tnformation concerning this matter, please cail: T E:
-3 N h
GHADA SKAFF 813 2B0-1256 T
oty J R
Name of Person ArcaCode  Daytime Telephons Number
Enclosed is & check for the following amount:
®%125,00 Filing Fee [1$130.00 Fiting Fee &  (1$155.00 Filing Fes & [13150.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Stetus Certifted Copy Certificate of Status &
{(additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
(additional copy is enclosed)

Maiting Ahlress

New Filing Sectlon
Division of Corporationa
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahagsee, FL 32314

Street Address

New Filing Section Division

The Centre of Tellahassee

2415 W, Manros Streel, Suile §10
Tallahassee, FL 32303
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABH £1Y COMPANY

ARTICLE - Name:
The name of the Limitod Liability Company is:

JTLIESER LLC
(Must contain the words “Limitad Linbility Company, “L.L.C.,” ot “LLC.")

ARTICLE 11 - Address:
The mailing address and sireet address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is

Muiling Adltiress:

Principml Office Addresy:

2300 E LAS OLAS BLVD. #403 2500 E LAS OLAS BLVD. #403
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33301 FORT LAUDERDALE, Fl1, 3330]

ARTICLE IH - Regintered Agent, Registered Office, & Reglstered Agent's Signature;
{Thc Limited Liability Company cannot servs as its own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual or

another business entity with an active Plorida registration.)
The name and the Florida sireet nddress of the registered agent arc:

LIESER SKAFF ALEXANDER
Name _

N

403 N. HOWARD AVE ;‘ oo

Florida street addreas (P.O. Bax NOT accopiable) ';,t o _é:
TAMPA PL 33606 e Si_

City Stats Zip o

Having bean named as registered agent and ta aceeps servica of process for e above siated limited labiiity company. af he

place designated in this cervlficate, [ hereby accept the appointmeni as regtstered agent and agree to act In this capachy. 4.
Jurthar agree to comply with the provisions af afl statutes refating to the proper and complste performance ¢f my duties, and

am famifiar with and accept the obligations of sty position as registered agent ax provided for in Chapter 603, F.S.

<
_W uf% 75
Registered Apent’s Signature (REQUIRED)

[44

(CONTINUED)
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From: Danielle Sannlag Fhoo 18132518718 ° o:
ARTICLE 1V-
The name and address of each person authorized to manage and control the Limited Liability Company:
"AMBR" = Authorized Member
"MGR" = Mannger
MGR . JiM LIESER _
2300 B LAS OLAS BLVD #403
FORT LAUDERDALE; FL 33301
(Use attachment {f necegsary) >0
g
ARTICLE ¥: Effective date, if other than the date of filing: . (OPTIONAL} 3. &=

(If an effective date i listed, the date vaust be specific and cannot be more than five busizess days prior fo m-90 dayﬁna

the date of filing) o

Note; 19the date Insarted in this block does not meet the applicable stxtutory filing requirements, this date wd] nm bc,?- W as

the document’s effeclive date on the Department of Stete's records. =
ARTICLE ¥YT: Othor provisions, if any.

ro
.
o

G Wy

{

BEQUIRED SIGNATURE:
Jaarstiecre ! Joo € X0 1S EDTY .. .
Signature of & member or an anthorized represeatative of a member.
This document is executed In accordance with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Plorlda Statutes,
1 am aware that any faise information submitted In a document to the Department of State
constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in .817.155,F.8,

JIM LIESER _ _ .
Typed or printed name of gsignee

Filiue Fees;
$125.00 Filing Feo for Articies of Orgapization and Designation of Registered Agent
$ 30.00 Certifled Copy {Options))
$ 5.00 Certificate of Status (Optional)
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